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Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 000121 pmap.pdf 

Bit ten, Robin [ rb2 790 @at t . co m] 
Monday, October 01,2007 1255 PM 

Randa, Johna A; Woods, Vickie; Follensbee, Greg; Holland, Robyn P; Bixler, Micheale; Slaughter, Brenda ; 
Culpepper, Robert 

Docket 000121A-TP - AT&T Florida Proposed Data Notification Report for November 2007 

A. Robin Bitten 
Legal Assistant to Robert A. Culpepper 
AT&T 
c/o Gregory R. Follensbee 
150 South Monroe, Rm. 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -1 558 

rb2790@att.com 
(404) 335-071 8 

B. 
Local Exchange Telecommunications Companies. 

Docket No. 000121A-TP: In Re: Investigation into the Establishment of Operations Support Systems Permanent Incumbent 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 
on behalf of Robert A. Culpepper 

D. 6 pages total in PDF format (includes letter, certificate of service, and attachment) 

E. AT&T Florida Proposed Data Notification Report for November 2007 

Robin Bitten 
AT&T Southeast Legal Dept. 
675 West Peachtree Street 
Suite 4300 
Atlanta, Georgia 30375 

rb2790@att.com 
404-335-071 8 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. I f  you received this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA625 

"NO. DATE 

10/1/2007 



at&t Robert Culpepper AT&T Florida T: 404-335-0841 
Senior Attomey 150 south Monroe Street p: #&61+4054 
Legal Tallahassee, FlorMa 32301 rcl’gl@attcom 

Rmm 400 

www.att.com 

October 1,2007 

m. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public 
2540 Shumard Oak 
Tallahassee, FL 323 

Re: 
to the establishment of operations s 
crl  exchange Teiecammunica 

D w  Ms. Cole: 

F of the Service Quality Measurements Pl 
AT&T Florida (“‘AT&T Florida”) herewith 

r 2007 data month. These changes Will 

A copy of the Same is being provided to all parties as reflected in the attached certificate 
of service. 

Enclosures 
cc: All p d e s  of record 

Jerry D. Hendrfx 

692067 

DQCUMEPST NO. DATE 



CERTIFKATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No, OOO121A-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a e and correct copy of the foregoing was sewed via 

Electronic Mail and U.S. is 1st day of October, 2007 to t k  following: 

Adam Teitnnan 
staff Counsel 
Jerry Hallenstein 
Lisa Harvey 
David Rich 
Florida Public Service 

Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak 
Tallahassee, FL 32 

Commission 

Tracy W. Hatch 
AT&T 
100 South Monroe Street 
suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel No. (850) 425-6360 
Fax No. (850) 4254361 

II  (emait only) 

n Bell Telephone Company 
Exfemal Affairs-Corp 

Suite/Floor 1670 
444 Michigan Ave 
Detroit, MI 48226-2517 
Tet No.: (313) 223-0729 

Verizon, I nc. 
Kimberly CasweII 
P.O. Box I I O ,  FLTC0007 
Tampa, FL 33601431 t O  
Tal. No. (813) 483-2617 
fax. No. (813) 223-4888 

Peter M. Dunbar, Esquire 

T&XO"U and 
Information Systems, Inc. 
Marva Johnson 
2901 S.W. 14@ Avenue 
Suite 300 

Michael A. Gross 
Vice President, Regulatarjr Affairs 

& Regufatoxy Counsel 

Tallahassee, FL 32303 

Cable Telecomm. Assoc. 
ast 6th Avenue 



k a y ,  Suite 3200 

9 

Suzanne F. Summedin, Esq. 



0 

D. Anthony Mastando 
DeltaCom 

f+) Signed Pmtective Agreement 



Find Proposed 

PROPOSED NOVEMBER DATA NOTIFICATION 

BellSouth Telecommunications, hc., d/b/a AT&T Flori 
considering changes described in this document 
November 2 nth. Resxdts for the November 2007 
as fo'oflaws: 

Preliminary results December 2 1,2007 
Find results December 3 1,2007 

cations each month in eo 
&T Florida proposes 

I be made. AT&" Florida must 

ct monthly data flows from the 
uses to calculate measurements. 

that data continues to be co 

to the merger between BellSouth an may aff&t monthly 
that PMAP uses to calcu . AT&T 
to ensure that data conti captured 

Provisioning Measurements 

(1) Afecfed Mmsures: f - l  1 (SOA) 

: Currently, ATEC Flori 

sults at the parent CompanylOC 
cture for this measure. This propo 

November 2007 Data Notification 

r Accuracy CLEC specific report by OCN. 

Impact ofCknge:  This change wit1 have no impact to reported results. 

Page 1 of2 



Final Proposed 

S~ccial Access Measurements 

(2) R$%cfed Measures: SA-7 fPDC - Percent Cancellation After FOC Due Date) 

: Currently, the Past Due Circuits - “Perc 
report is only reporting records that are 
e completedlcanceled in &e current 
orida proposes to include all past due 

proposed change was Item (2) CHI the Preliminary 
on filed on September 4,2007. (RQ9303) 

e: For May 2007 data, there was no change to &e 
impact ofthis change, reposting is not 

Page 2 of 2 



w s r  nssianmenx ana xneaui ina Kecor a Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records C o m l e m  n 
. 

Docket No.060276-WS Date Docketed: Q3/23/ 2006 T i t l e :  Application for cert i f icates t o  provide water and wastewater 

Coqnny: Mariposa U t i l i t y  Corpany, LLC 

service i n  Putnam County by Mariposa U t i l i t y  Conpany, LLC. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  IRCA 

('0" indicates OPR) I 1 1 x 1  X I I & E g k I  
Section 2 - OPR Cwnlet  es and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module Bl(a) 

T i  hedul 
WARNING: THIS SCHELULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING GSJMENT I I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

saff ~ + ~ i ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  (FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-4770 

Qf'R Staff Current CASR revision level  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

Qs€S 

5. 
6. 

126. 

29. 
Reconmended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
33. 

S ta f f  34. 
35. 

Date f i l e d  wi th CCA: 36. 
37. 
38. 
39. Staff Counsel -4 Full Comnission - Conmission Panel - 

.. 

Hearing 

I o i t i a l s  OPR I 
I 

I 140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(+) 
Codssioners I Hrg I S ta f f  I 

Prehearing Of f i cer  
Cmiss ioners  7Xi-I 

Exam 
ALL I ED I D S 1  AR I C T (  Tw 

Where Danels are assianed the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the i&tical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Me&er i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comission decides the case. 

PX/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved: - 
Date: 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Comletes n 

Docket No.060276-WS Date Docketed: 03/23/2006 T i t l e :  Application fo r  c e r t i f i c a t e r ' t o  provide water and wastewater 
service i n  Putnam County by Maripasa U t i l i t y  Company, LLC. 

Company: Mariposa U t i l i t y  Company, LLC 

Of f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi rat ion: 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  
('0" indicates OPR) I 1 1 x 1  X I I 

Section 2 - OPR C m l e t e s  and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module Bl(a) WARNIM: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIW:(850)  413-6770 St ff A nments 

OPR Staff Current CASR revision l eve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 
C Romia 

04/21/2006 

07/06/2006 

1. Deficiency Not i f icat ion t o  ApBlicant 
2. Response t o  Deficiencies 
3. S ta f f  Recomndation 
4. Agenda 
5. Final Order I "E 
6. Revised CASR Due NONE I 12/29/2006 

I I 

Sta f f  Counsel K Flentin 

OCRs 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17.  
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

Recomnded assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission Comnission Panel - 
Hearing - Sta f f  - 
Date f i l e d  wi th CCA: 03/30/2006 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes 

29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
I Cmiss ioners I Hra I Staff I 

Prehearing 0ff ic:er 
I Comni ssioners 

Exim 
ALL I ED I DS I AR I CT 1 TW 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  M h r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conrnission decides the case. 

X 

Approved: Ad [at 
Date: 03./30/2006 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * CWPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assianment and Sc hedul ina Record Page 1 o f  1 P 

Section 1 - Bureau o f Records Comle te ,h  

Oocket No.060276-WS Date Docketed: 03/23/2006 T i t l e :  Application f o r  ce r t i f i ca tes  t o  provide water and wastewater 
service i n  Putnam County by Mariposa U t i l i t y  m a n y .  LLC. 

Company: Mariposa U t i l i t y  CMnpany. LLC 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration: 

CMP (ECR) GCL PI F 
I I (‘0” indicates OPR) 1 x 1  X I  

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING MKUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT m REVISION. 

Referred to:  CCA 

Section 2 - OPR Conole- and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. ‘rime Schedule 
P r o m  m Module Bl(a) 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Staf f  AssiQnnents 

QPR S t a f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

P Brady, S R i  e r  4 Current CASR revis ion leve l  

-1 :: 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Response t o  Deficiencies 
S ta f f  Recomnendation 
Agenda 
Final Order 
Revised CASR Due 

7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 

Reccinnended assianments f o r  hearina 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Commission Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

32. 

Date f i l e d  wi th CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 
I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
I Comi ssioners I Hro I Staf f  I 

Prehearing O f f i ce r  
I Comi ssioners I ADM I - 

Exam 
ALL I EO I OS I AR I CT 1 TW 

Where panels are assigned the senior Cotmissioner i s  Panel Chairnan: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: - 
Where one Cmiss ioner .  a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Menher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

X 

-Z&i#,,,p 
Date: +&&?39. - 

7lrolo 6 
PSC/CCADlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Conclete- rJ 

Docket No.060276-WS Date Docketed: 03/23/2006 T i t l e :  Application f o r  ce r t i f i ca tes  t o  piovide water and wastewater 
service i n  Putnam County by Mariposa U t i l i t y  Cow-  LLC. 

Conpany: Mariposa U t i l i t y  Conpany. LLC 

P Brady, S Rieger 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

Expi rat ion:  

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PI F 
(“O* indicates OPR) I 1 1 x 1  X I I 

Section 2 - OPR Colnletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module W a )  WARNING: THIS SWEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING EKUMENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 St ff A nmentS 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

!?.mi 

-1 :: 
-1 :: 

21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  C m i s s i o n  Comission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35 .  
Date f i l e d  wi th 36. 

2 7  

39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Staf f  Counsel 

I I 



Case Assianmnt and Schedulina Record 

yc- Section 1 - Off ice o f  C m i s s i o n  Clerk- 

P Brady. K Kaproth 
5 Rieser. 3 S lenkewicz 

Page 1 o f  1 

Due Dates 

Current CASU revision leve l  Previous Current 

Docket No.060276-WS Date Docketed: 03/23/20@ T i t l e :  Application f o r  ce r t i f i ca fes  t o  provide water and wastewater 
service i n  Putnam County by Mariposa U t i l i t y  Conpany, LLC. 

Conpany: Mariposa U t i l i t y  Company, LLC 

K Fleming 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expi  ra t i on  : 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL SCR SGA 

('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 1 x 1  x -  I 
Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module Bl(a); Allcb) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DCCUMENT 

T i m  Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff A nmntS FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

QPR Staf f  

Recomnended assisnments for hearing 
and/or decidins t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 12/11/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

~~ 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. I I I 

- Hearing Office+) 
Conmi ssioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Preheari ng Of f icer  
Conmissioners -1 

Exam 
ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff M d e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

SK 
X 

Approved: 
Date: - 12/11/2007 

PWCLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Page 1 of 1 Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 
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r. *.r4 
Section 1 - Of f ice o f  Comnission Cler 

Prwram Module Bl(a); All(b) 

Staff Assi nments 

Docket No.060276-WS Date Docketed: 03/23/2006 T i t l e :  Application f o r  cer t i f icates t o  provide water and wastewater 
service i n  Putnam County by Mariposa U t i l i t y  Company, LLC. 

Company: Mariposa U t i l i t y  Conpany, LLC 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING EKUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AN0 SU63ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SFCTIW:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

P Brady, K Kaproth 
S Rieaer. 3 Slemkevr i cz 

OPR Staf f  Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

1. S ta f f  Recmnda t ion  
2 .  Agenda 
3. Standard Order 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Comni ssioners 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X 

Comni ssioners Hrg Staf f  
Exam 

-1 K Flemin H: 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1 5 .  
16. 
17.  
18. .. 

26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconnended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 



Case Assiqnment and Schedulinq Record 

+ Section 1 - Office o f  Comnission Clerk - 

~ . -. .. 

Staff A siantnents 

Docket No.060276-WS Date Docketed: 03/23/2006 T i t l e :  Application fo r  cer t i f icates t o  provide water and wastewater 
service i n  Putnam County by Mariposa U t i l i t y  Conpany, LLC. 

Conpany: Mariposa U t i l i t y  Conpany. LLC 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Comni ssioners Hrg Sta f f  
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X 

Expiration: 

Comnissioners 

CT I E D I M M I A G I  

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

P Brady, K Kaproth Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13.  
14. 

24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmiended assiqnments for hearinq 3 0 .  
and/or decidins t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 04 / 07 / 2008 1::: 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

S ta f f  Counsel 

S t a  f f Reconnenda t i  on 
Agenda 
Revised CASR Due 
Standard Order 

~ 

I 
I 

I I 
~ 

I I 



..... 
n CCA Official F l l l n g * ~ * . 1 1 / 3 / 2 ~ 1 : 0 2  AM I 

c 6 -6923 - - /JS /- Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janlce Banka 
Friday, November 03,2006 11:02 AM 
CCA -Orders I Notices 
Order I Notlce Submitted 9- 

Date and Tlme: 11/3/2006 11:01:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080276-WS 
Filename / Path: 20061060276co.kef.doc 

Consummating Order. 

Number of pages in order - 2. 

Thanks =I" 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6210 (voice) 
850-41 3-621 1 (fax) 
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 



1 *..** . n CPIA Official Fi l ing* *~* lO /S /2~:50  AM 

5- From: Janice Banka 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject Order I Notice Submitted 

Monday, October 09,2006 9:32 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 

Date and Time: 10/9120069:31:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060276-WS 
Filename I Path: 20061060276or.kef.doc 

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Granting Temporary Rule Waiver. 

Number of pages in order -5 

Thanks "J" 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6210 (voice) 
850413-621 1 (fax) 
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 


